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March 25, 2010

JUDY WHITE
367 Northfolk Place
Lakeland, FL 33809

RE: Case No.: 2009-004214
Complaint By: Rosemary Zuba

Dear Ms. White:

Please be advised the above-referenced case against you has been reviewed
by the Department and closed without a  finding of probable cause to
believe you violated the .provisions of Chapter 468, Florida Statutes,
and/or the rules promulgated pursuant thereto.

Should additional evidence be-révealed or the Department determines, upon
further review, that the determination to <c¢lose was 1in error, the
Department may reopen the case against you.

Thank you for your patience in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,
Diane Marger Moore

Diane Marger Moore
Assistant General Counsel
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